-~ STATEMENT w

LAW OFFICES
STEVEN C. NEUSTADTER
POST OFFICE BOX 210
SEBASTOPOL, CALIFORNIA 95472

707/823-8888
SEYMOUR ROSEU MAY 15,°1987
C/70 SPACES
1804 NORTH VAN NESS
LOS ANGELES, CA 90028
1 - 1235 PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN WITH PAVYMENT.
1 = 1235 MEDICA, JOHN (WILLS) -<<

TIME DATE
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SINCE THE LAST STATEMENT:
.30 4/18/87 RECEIPT & REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE, OPEN NEW FILE, 36.00
RECEIPT & REVIEW OF LAST WILL AND TESTAMENT,
MEMORANDUM TO- FILE.

«15 &/720/87 RECEIPT & REVIEW OF CORRESPONDENCE, 18.00

1.25 4/722/87 CONFERENCE(S) WITH SUZANNE PALMER, MEMORANDUM TO FILE. 100.00

* k& & & & & MONTHLY SUMMARY OF ACTIVITY * ® & & ® &

BEGINNING BALANCE FROM THE LASY STATERENT 0.00
PAYMENTS RECEIVED SINCE THE LAST' STATENENT 0.00
COSTS ADVANCED SINCE THE LASY STATENMENT 0.00°
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SINCE THE LAST STATEMENT' 154.00:
PLEASE PAY THIS AMOUNT 154.00

STATEMENT . DATE:: MAY 15, 1987

LAN OFFICES STEVEN C. NEUSTADTER

& RECENT PAYMENTS WILL BE REFLECTED ON YOUR NEXT BILLING. /



